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Bersted Parish Council 

MEMO  

 

TO:  FINANCE COMMITTEE  

FROM:  The Clerk/RFO 

SUBJECT: ITEM 7- Speed Indicator Device (S.I.D) 

DATE:  28 November 2023 

……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Westcotec: See email 26/10. 

Portable Mini SID    2,980 add colour £270 TOTAL 3,250 

Portable SID “slow down”  3,175 add colour £270 TOTAL 3,445 

Portable SID “smiley face”  3,289 add colour £270 TOTAL 3,559 

Portable SID  “smiley face& speed” 3,396 add colour £270 TOTAL 3,666 

Portable SID  “thank you & speed” 3,607 add colour £270 TOTAL 3,877 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

OPTIONAL SOLAR PANEL              TOTAL £650 

OPTIONAL DATA COLLECTION        TOTAL £379-1,675 

OPTIONAL EXTRA BRACKETS (PACK 2)                TOTAL £52 

OPTIONAL COMBINATION PADLOCKS (PACK 2)         TOTAL £21 

 

6-8 WEEK TURNAROUND TIME. (LICENSES ETC REQUIRED). 

 

Morelock: Costs requested by email 8/11-awaiting reply. 

 


